Muhammad Amjad Chaudhry

Senior Manager Fee

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: manager.fee@nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0518741444

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Amjad Chaudhry is working as Senior Manager Fee in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Amjad Chaudhry has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MSc in Msc Leadership and Management Studies National Defense University , Pakistan	2011 - 2013
BA in Arts University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1994 - 1996
Experience	
Senior Manager Fee University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Senior Manager Fee University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
Senior Manager Accounts School of Civil & Environmental Engineering	2023 - 2023
Accounts Officer School of Civil & Environmental Engineering	2018 - 2023
Accounts Officer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2013 - 2018
Accounts Officer Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	2012 - 2013
Administration and Accounts Officer Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	2009 - 2012
Assistant Director Administration Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	2007 - 2009
National Relief Coordinator Pakistan Islamic Medical Association , Second Floor, Shalimar Centre, F-8 Markaz, Islamabad	2007 - 2007
GM Relief and Administration HUMAN Foundation , 19-A, Zakariya Plaza, G-9 Markaz, Islamabad	2002 - 2007
General Manager Al-Badar Associates , 8/2 Waqar Centre, Canning Road, Saddar, Rawalpindi	2001 - 2002